Date: Monday, March 25, 2024

<u>Time:</u> 2:30pm - 3:30pm <u>Location:</u> School Library

Members Present:

Garrett Zakahi, Administration Angeline Morrell, Certificated Kelly Sutcliffe, Certificated Virginia Rose, Classified Annie Ruby Garrett, Parent Ayaka Izumoto, Student Keana Fritz-Nick, Student Alston Albarado, Community

I. Call to Order

• The meeting was called to order at 2:33 PM with Angeline Morrell as Facilitator and Alston Albarado as Notetaker.

II. Review Ground Rules

• The ground rules were reviewed by the student representatives, Ayaka Izumoto and Keana Fritz-Nick.

III. Old Business

 Minutes from January 29, 2024 were approved by Alston Albarado and seconded by Garrett Zakahi.

IV. New Business

- Possible School Name Change: Garret Zakahi to follow up with Principal
 Joe Passantino from Keelikolani Middle School for insights on their name
 change process. The discussion will be revisited later.
- JES 2024-2025 Academic Plan Updates: Garret Zakahi presented the academic plan highlighting Priority 1: High-Quality Learning for All; key points include rigorous learning environments, college and career preparation, and a nurturing student environment. Curriculum and support systems for mathematics and ELA, including the addition of Heggerty for K-1 ELA supports, were detailed. Proficiency targets were discussed. Priorities 2 & 3 to be covered at upcoming SCC meetings.

(Page 2 of 3)

V. Committee Reports

Administration

 Telecom Infrastructure improvements are underway, progress updates to be shared at the next meeting.

Certificated Faculty

- Successful WASC mock interviews held.
- Science Workshop (GSS 3d) completed, and Spelling Bee rescheduled.
- Read Across America event details shared.
- 20+ DonorsChoose projects funded totaling over \$20,000.
- WASC visit scheduled for March 11-16, 2024.
- Successful fire drill with evacuation in 2 minutes, 30 seconds.

Classified Staff

- PBIS meeting held February 5, 2024. The committee discussed attendance trends and strategies to improve them like incentives for classes with high attendance rates and rewards for individual students with perfect attendance.
- Aloha Store will be open for students March 11, 12, & 13, 2024 with donations received from Alohilani Resort.
- Students to receive Cat in the Hat pencils and erasers for Dr. Seuss' Birthday / Read Across America event.
- School-wide recycling initiative underway.

Parent

 Appreciation expressed for the school's culture of Aloha, successful student field trips, and positive classroom experiences.

Student

- Student Council visited lower grades as they don't have their own student representatives.
- Grade 5 field trip scheduled to Bishop Museum in May 2024; sponsored by Superintendent Hayashi. Students shared excitement for the cultural learning experience, air-conditioned bus, and bento lunch.

Community

(Page 3 of 3)

- Efforts to engage students in community and civic responsibilities were shared, including the Genki Ball Project and the potential for fifth graders to conduct school tours. The fifth-grade legacy project involving a student store was mentioned as a possible practical learning experience.
- Grade 5 students to start Lōkahi Art Project in Hawaiian Studies enrichment class, through Art in Public Spaces grant funded by Hawaii State Foundation for Culture and the Arts.
- VI. Announcements: None.
- VII. Pros & Cons of our Meeting
 - Pros: Meeting quorum was achieved.
 - Cons: Absence of Joe Passantino postpones discussion on possible name change of school.

VIII. Next SCC Meetings

- March 25, 2024 (Facilitator: Garrett Zakahi, Notetaker: Virginia Rose)
- April 22, 2024
- May 20, 2024

IX. Meeting Adjourned

• The meeting was temporarily paused at 3:15pm and adjourned at 3:30pm.